[(b)(6) [By6)
From-T5)©

1®X6) & I
To: s ]

Subject:|Fw: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps

Date:|2015/11/05 11:00:24

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Can you please let Lauren know my schedule tomorrow.

From: [®)(6) [[mailto[®)6) |

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 10:46 AM

To{b)6) |

Cc: b)) [6)(6) b; Selim,
George[bi& }: Selim,

George; [b)(6) i.(b)(ﬁ)

Subject: Re: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps

Hi[®xe) |

Tomorrow would be tricky for[®)6) | However(®)X®) does has availability from
11:00am to 2:30pm on Monday, November 9th.

Thank you for arranging!

(b)(6)

On Thu, Nov 5, 2015 at 10:42 AM,|b)6)
4b)(6) F wrote:

George, [b)(©) |

I just wanted to touch base about scheduling a call for some time tomorrow or
early next week to discuss next steps for the HSAC CVE Subcommittee. Could
you please let me know your availability to speak at your earliest convenienc
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Subject:|FW: HSAC CVE Call on Next Steps

Date:|2015/11/05 11:07:00

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

The time frame on Monday also works for Sarah
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